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License No. SUB-971Honeywell, Inc.
. . -O#bC7fC"nATTN: Duncan Putnam

Safety Director f

Defense System Division
Twin Cities Army Ammunition Plant
New Brighton, MN 55112

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated July 23, 1980, informing us of the steps
you have taken to correct the noncompliance identified in our letter
dated June 27, 1980. We will examine your corrective action during a
future inspectioa.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

-

t ,

M~

A. B. Da is, Chief
Fuel Facility and

Ma'.erials Safety Branch'
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